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From: lrgvdec
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Hello,
Thank you for your interest in the ITB — Bulk Diesel for Valley Metro Fleet. Section 3.5 has been modified as follows:

To the extent of Contractor’s negligence or willful misconduct, the Contractor shall indemnify, keep. and save
harmless LRGVDC., its agents, officials, and employees. against all suits or claims that may be based on any
mjury to persons, including Contractor’s employees, or damages to property that may occur in the course of the
performance of the Contract by the Contractor, whether or not it shall be claimed that the injury or damage was
caused by the negligence of LRGVDC, 1ts officers, employees. or agents. Contractor shall, at 1ts own expense.
defend any and all such claims. including, but not limited to, payment of all charges of attorneys and all costs
and other expenses arising therefrom or incurred in connection therewith. The Contractor will save and hold
harmless the LRGVDC against its own negligence or misconduct.

Once again, thank you for your interest in the ITB — Bulk Diesel for Valley Metro Fleet.
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